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October 24, 2024 

Question - Given that interviews are anticipated and that proposals are due mid-November, and could 
occur near the Thanksgiving holiday, would WSDOT be willing to share planned interview dates so that 
interested parties can plan accordingly? Additionally, can you share if you plan to host these interviews 
in-person or virtually? 

Answer: - Virtual interviews are tentatively scheduled for December 9th and 12th. 

Question -    • Would WSDOT prefer that the Conflict of Interest (COI) mitigation plans be included as 
a section of Packet B? Or as a separate document? Or elsewhere? 

Answer: - Please include as a section of Packet B.   

Question - Will you be posting the presentation and attendee list soon?  

Answer – No, the presentation and attendee list will not be posted.   

Question -     To provide all proposers with necessary project background, will WSDOT make available 
the gap analysis conducted in Step 1 of the CID for the Amtrak Cascades route, and if available any 
scope document that has been drafted/completed for Step 2? 

Answer – No, CID materials will be provided to the successful team upon selection and Notice to 
Proceed.          

   

   

 


